
1 
 

 

 

 

 
 

Meeting Agenda  
Continuum of Care (CoC) Board 

Wednesday, March 8, 2023 
3:30pm-5pm 

 
Zoom Meeting ID: 871 1841 0223 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87118410223 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Board Comments 

3. CoC Staff Comments 

4. Public Comments: Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to participate in public meetings by 
addressing the Ventura County Continuum of Care Board in connection with one or more agenda or non-
agenda items. This meeting is subject to the Brown Act and public comments may be submitted by using 
one of the following options: 

 Email in advance of the meeting: If you wish to make public comment on an agenda item via email, please 
submit your comment via email by 4:30pm on the day prior to the Board meeting. Send emails to: 
venturacoc@ventura.org  Please indicate the agenda item you would like to speak on if relevant and 
whether you would like your message read by staff or you will be participating and would like to provide 
your comments during the live meeting.  

 During the meeting: Participants may use the chat function in zoom to indicate they would like to make a 
comment. Staff will call on participants during the public comment section of the meeting or during specific 
item following staff presentation of the item.  

 
Continuum of Care Governance Board Business 

 

5. Approval of Board Minutes from February 8, 2023. 
 

6. Receive the Ventura County 2023 Homeless Count preliminary data report and authorize staff to 
submit the final Point in Time Count and Housing Inventory Count reports to the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development no later than April 30, 2023. 
 

7. Review and approve the recommendations for State of California Homeless Housing & Assistance Program 

(HHAP) Round 4 grant funding as proposed by the VC CoC Data, Performance & Evaluation Committee. 

 

8. Receive a notice of an unscheduled Board member vacancy and a nomination to fill this Board seat. 
 

9. Receive and file the submittal of FY22 (October 1, 2021 - September 30, 2022) System Performance 
Measures Report to the U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87118410223
mailto:venturacoc@ventura.org


1 
 

 

 

 

 
 

Meeting Minutes  
Continuum of Care (CoC) Board 

Wednesday, February 8, 2023 
3:30 pm - 5 pm 

 
Zoom Meeting ID: 871 1841 0223 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87118410223 
 
 

1. Call to Order: Dawn Dyer, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 3:32pm. 
Board Members: Dawn Dyer, Ingrid Hardy, Mara Malch, Manuel Minjares, Juliana Gallardo, Stefany 
Gonzalez, Paul Drevenstedt; Kevin Clerici, Michael Nigh, Dr. Sevet Johnson 
 
Absent: Emilio Ramirez; Nancy Wharfield 
 
Staff: Felipe Flores, Jennifer Harkey, Christy Madden 

  

2. Board Comments:  Kevin Clerici and Dawn Dyer thanked and all volunteers and CoC Staff that participated in 
this year’s Point in Time Count (PITC). 

  

3. CoC Staff Comments:  Jenn Harkey thanked all community agencies and partners that participated in this 
year's PITC.  Thanks to an all-call close to the date of the PITC, the number of volunteers increased from 
about to 200 to close to 400. 

  

4. Public Comments:  There were no comments 
 
 

Continuum of Care Governance Board Business 

 

5. Approval of Board Minutes from January 11, 2022   
Kevin Clerici moved approval; Manuel Minjares seconded.  All in favor. 

   

6. Receive an update on the County Board of Supervisors’ approval for consultant services from LeSar 
Development Consultants to update the Ventura County Plan to Prevent and End Homelessness and 
generate actionable recommendations. 
Jenn shared that County Board of Supervisors did approve consultant services from LeSar 
Development Consultants. Through HMIS and GES system, engaging with people with lived experience, 
and stakeholder/community feedback, we’ll bring quantitative and qualitative analysis to develop 
recommendations for the collaborating communities; Christy Madden shared that this is in partnership 
with Thousand Oaks, Ventura, and Oxnard. 
 

 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87118410223


2 
 

VC CoC Board Meeting Minutes 
February 8, 2023 
Page 2 
 
  

7. Review and approve the Ventura County Continuum of Care’s intent to apply for the State’s 

Encampment Resolution Funding Program in coordination with local jurisdictions. 

Jenn shared that the CoC was moving forward with applying for the State’s Encampment Resolution 
Funding (ERF) Program with the cities of Thousand Oaks, Santa Paula and Oxnard applying.  Documentation 
needed to apply has been gathered from the city partners.  Thousand Oaks is applying for ERF to develop a 
Navigation Center.  Thousand Oaks pathway to housing is the Homekey project converting a motel 
property into PSH.  The Santa Paula encampment is found in the watershed and ERF will support interim 
sheltering by developing a new project with Dignity Moves and Hope with a Mission.  Santa Paula’s 
pathway to housing includes dedicated housing vouchers from the Santa Paula Housing Authority. Oxnard, 
which has the largest homeless population, is focusing on Street Outreach and interim sheltering through 
motel vouchers.  Oxnard’s pathway to housing includes several upcoming PSH projects which have been 
funded through other sources, including Casa de Carmen and Central Terrace. A letter of support has been 
requested from a partner motel demonstrating there is available space for voucher-holders. VC CoC staff 
are providing the administrative support to complete the ERF applications and submit by February 28, 
2023. 
 
Manuel Minjares shared that he was aware of the Santa Paula proposal and was excited for the 
possibilities.  Jack Edelstein noted that the property in mind is across the street from SPIRIT and would 
create a hub/center for assistance.  Dawn acknowledged CoC staff’s efforts for the hard work being 
undertaken in preparation to apply.  Elizabeth R. Stone asked how much funding is allocated for each 
project and Jenn replied that budget submittals from partners is pending.  Dawn asked about funding for 
Homekey 3.0.  Jenn replied that the County will be applying and supporting the applications for projects 
later this Spring.  Thousand Oaks and Oxnard have been awarded HomeKey funds for motel conversion 
projects in the last round.  Dawn asked about the City of Ventura and Jenn shared that they were 
interested in applying for the next (application) window. 
 
Kevin Clerici moved approval; Paul Drevenstedt seconded.  All in favor. 
 

 

8. Receive an update from the workgroup engaging people with lived expertise. 
Elizabeth R. Stone from A Friend In Deed (FIND), presented on the work she is doing in the community in 
working with Persons with Lived Experience (PLE).  The program provides unconditional support and 
Elizabeth is actively seeking input from different perspectives to make a positive impact on our 
homelessness system and educate the community.  FIND is in partnership with the National Health 
Foundation (NHF) and receives CoC grant funding through NHF as the fiscal agent. 
 
Elizabeth invited 3 of the persons she is working to share their testimonies: Christopher, Staci and Doug. 
Elizabeth provided additional program details and invited attendees to visit their location. 

 
Dawn, Manuel and Dr. Sevet Johnson shared heartfelt thanks to the speakers for opening up and sharing 
their powerful stories. Dawn closed by commenting on the difficulties of affording a place to live.  She 
further shared that $2,450.00 apartment rent today, $1,467.00 10 years ago.   
 
Elizabeth wanted to highlight that car windows destruction has been on the rise recently.   



3 
 

VC CoC Board Meeting Minutes 
February 8, 2023 
Page 3 

 
 

9. Receive and file VC CoC Committee, Workgroups and Staff updates. 
 
HMIS Steering Committee: Jenn shared that a new project, under the Human Services Agency, will 
implement new online training modules. A new addition to HMIS is Gold Coast Health Plan’s CalAIM 
Care Management Team. This is helpful for cross system collaboration. 
 
Data, Performance & Evaluation Committee: Jenn shared that this committee focused on grant 
proposals scoring and ranking reviews for the past 3 years, but has shifted to reviewing system 
performance and quarterly updates on a regular cycle to bring recommendations to the CoC Board and 
allow for feedback. 
 
Public Information and Outreach Committee: Felipe shared that monthly meetings have been changed 
to quarterly meetings to develop outreach projects. He is also actively recruiting for more members to 
join the committee. Suggested outreach campaigns include Special Roundtable Session with Persons 
with Lived Expertise (PLE), Film Screening and Discussion (topic: homelessness in the county or 
Southern California), and greater presence on social media apps. 
 
Jenn shared that the CSUCI Student Group (Communications Studies) are willing to lend their support 
to share stories and work with community partners. This has expanded social media presence for VC 
CoC on Instagram and Facebook for public awareness. 
 
She shared that we are actively engaged with Veterans Case Conference Workgroup and Youth 
Collaborative Workgroup (over 20 youth providers) in pursuit to end veteran homelessness and end 
youth homelessness. VC CoC staff manage a by-name list of homeless veterans in our community to 
coordinate with the Veteran Affairs Supportive Housing team and local homeless service providers. 
Jenn also shared that our homeless youth subpopulation is more difficult to survey during the 
Homeless PITC. Youth service providers stepped in to help with surveys and get them counted. 
 

 
 

  Additional Items not on Agenda:  No further comments 
  Dawn asked about a meeting calendar.  3/8/23 next meeting. 
   
  Meeting adjourned at 4:43 pm 



 

 

March 8, 2023 

VC CoC Governance Board 

 

SUBJECT: Receive the Ventura County 2023 Homeless Count preliminary data report and authorize staff 

to submit the final Point in Time Count and Housing Inventory Count reports to the U.S. Department of 

Housing and Urban Development (HUD) no later than April 30, 2023. 

 

Background: The Ventura County Continuum of Care (VC CoC) staff, city leads and community 

volunteers conduct the annual Homeless Point In Time Count and Subpopulation Survey of homeless 

persons during the last ten days of January, as required by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 

Development (HUD) for Continuum of Care funding. This one-night survey of sheltered persons/families 

and one day count and survey of unsheltered persons/families results in a snapshot of one day of 

homelessness across the region. The reports help to inform the VC CoC Board as well as other 

stakeholders in the community on the need for resources within the community as well as trends in the 

populations experiencing homelessness.  

 

Discussion: The 2023 sheltered count was conducted on the night of January 23rd and the unsheltered 

surveys began on the early morning of January 24th. All persons surveyed were asked where they slept 

on the night of January 23, 2023. Surveys were conducted at service sites and encampment locations 

during the week following the night of the count, as allowed by HUD. Mobile application surveys were 

conducted with GIS mapping technology throughout the County. The final written report is being 

developed in partnership with Dr. Joe Colletti at Urban Initiatives and will include subpopulation data 

and detailed information for each jurisdiction. The report will be released to the public no later than 

April 10, 2023. A presentation will be provided at the VC CoC Board meeting on April 12, 2023. 

 

Recommendations:  Authorize staff to submit the final Homeless Point In Time Count and Housing 

Inventory Count reports to HUD no later than April 30, 2023.  



 

 

March 8, 2023 

VC CoC Governance Board 

SUBJECT: Approval of recommendations for State of California Homeless Housing & Assistance Program 

(HHAP) Round 4 grant funding as developed by the VC CoC Data, Performance & Evaluation Committee.  

 

BACKGROUND:  The Ventura County Continuum of Care (VC CoC) Board approved the adopted HHAP 

grant priorities on December 9, 2021 and re-reviewed for adoption on October 12, 2022 for HHAP 

Round 4. VC CoC staff released the HHAP-4 Requests for Proposals on January 11, 2023, with 

applications due on February 9, 2023.  VC CoC staff applied to the California Interagency Council on 

Homelessness for the combined CoC and County allocation of $5,791,833.57 by the deadline of 

November 28, 2022. Applications are currently under review with the State with an anticipated award 

announcement at the end of April 2023.  

In response to the RFP, proposals for HHAP Round 4 funds were received in all funding categories except 

for Shelter Improvements and CES system supports. There was a total of 20 applications submitted with 

a total funding request in the amount of $12,057,296.00. A total of 18 applications met eligibility and 

were included in the rank and review process. VC CoC staff used a standard scoring criterion when 

reviewing the HHAP-4 proposals which includes the following categories: 1) applicant capacity, 2) 

project design and approach, 3) financial capacity, feasibility, sustainability, 4) past performance, 5) 

coordination and collaboration, and 6) funding priority. The VC CoC Data Committee reviewed the staff 

analysis of the proposals received and made funding recommendations based on the ranking of the top 

six VC CoC priorities, which includes Delivery of Permanent Housing, Operational Subsidies, Prevention 

& Shelter Division, Rapid Rehousing, Interim Sheltering and Services Coordination. 

HHAP Round 4 includes new statute with a requirement for all sub-recipients to draw down 50% of their 

allocation by May 31, 2025.  This drawdown requirement will allow Ventura County to receive the 

remainder disbursement.  With this requirement, there were three applications with anticipated start 

dates that would not meet this requirement.  The committee is recommending these three applications 

for Delivery of Permanent Housing from Step Up, People’s Self Help Housing and Housing Authority of 

San Buena Ventura to be included in the HHAP Round 5 application process and be considered for rank 

and review using their HHAP 4 Request for Proposals Application. 

The chart below shows the proposals recommended for funding. Several proposals were not considered 

for funding for various reasons, including low priority, incomplete applications, and ineligible activity 

types. 

 



HHAP Round 4 Funding Recommendations 

Eligible Activity  Funding 

Amount Up to 

$5,791,833.57 

Applications Received 

Delivery of Permanent Housing Recommended 

funding Total: $0 

Recommended For Funding  Recommended Amount 

N/A $0.00 
 

Not Recommended for Funding: Consider for Round 5 

Step-Up 

Housing Authority San Buena Ventura 

People’s Self Help Housing 
 

Interim Sheltering Recommended 

funding Total: 

$1,956,527.00 

Recommended for Funding Recommended Amount 

City of Camarillo-motel 

vouchers 

$735,982.42 

National Health Foundation 

Recuperative Care 

$1,075,284.00 

Not Recommended for 

Funding 

Amount 

Spirit of Santa Paula $0.00 

Coalition for Family Harmony $0.00 
 

Operating Subsidies Recommended 

funding Total: 

$1,103,845.23 

Recommended for Funding Recommended Amount: 

Many Mansions  $677,240.00 

Turning Point Foundation $426,605.23 
 

Rapid Rehousing Recommended 

funding Total: 

$1,421,033.00 

Recommended For Funding Recommended Amount 

National Health Foundation $320,240.00 

* United Way Ventura County 

(youth set aside) 

$819,502.00 

($122,923.30) 

Turning Point Foundation $281,291.00 
 

Homeless Prevention Recommended 

funding Total: 

$835,260.06 

 

Recommended For Funding Recommended Amount 

Help of Ojai  $50,000.00 

*CSUCI (youth set a side) $145,260.06 



City of Ventura (youth set a 

side) 

$640,000 

($96,000) 
 

Services Coordination Recommended 

funding Total: 

$215,000 

Recommended For Funding Recommended Amount 

*Mesa (youth set a side) $215,000 
 

Street Outreach Recommended 

funding Total: 

$0 

Not Recommended For Funding Amount 

Gold Coast Veterans Foundation $0.00 

Spirit of Santa Paula $0.00 
 

Youth 10% Allocation Recommended 

funding Total: 
$579,183.36  

CSUCI-$145,260.06 (100% youth dedicated) 

United Way Ventura County- $122,923.30 (set-aside from their 

overall budget) 

Mesa-215,000 (100% youth dedicated) 

City of Ventura ($96,000( set-aside from their overall budget) 

 

Admin 7% Allocation Recommended 

funding Total: 

$405,428.34 

Grant Administration for HHAP activities. 

Total $5,791,833.57  Total recommendations: $5,791,833.57 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS:  

1. Approve VC CoC Data Committee recommendations for California Homeless Housing & 

Assistance Program (HHAP) Round 4 grant funding; 

2. Authorize VC CoC Staff to submit a HHAP-4 final budget to the State to align with the final VC 

CoC Board recommendations;  

3. Authorize VC CoC Staff to include Delivery of Permanent Housing Applications: Step Up, People’s 

Self Help Housing and Housing Authority of San Buena Ventura in HHAP Round 5 and be 

considered for rank and review using their HHAP 4 Request for Proposals Application. 

 



 

 

March 8, 2023 

VC CoC Governance Board 

SUBJECT:  Receive a notice of an unscheduled Board member vacancy and receive a nomination to 
fill this Board seat.  
 

RECOMMENDATION:  

It is recommended that your board receive and file the unscheduled vacancy and review and approve 

the nomination of Gold Coast Health Plan Executive Director of Population Health & Equity, Pauline 

Preciado, to fill this board vacancy.  

  

Board Member Date of Resignation Term End Date 

Dr. Nancy Wharfield 3/1/2023 12/31/2023 

 

Per the VC CoC Governance Charter section 6.07E: Whenever an unscheduled vacancy occurs on the CoC 

Board whether due to resignation, death, termination or other causes, the Governing Board may appoint 

such a qualified person(s) necessary to fill the vacancy. The person(s) appointed shall serve the unexpired 

term of the previous Board Member and is subject to re-election by the Board and ratification by the full 

Alliance voting membership.  

 

 



 
Hall of Administration L#1940 * 800 S. Victoria Avenue * Ventura, California 93009 * www.venturacoc.org 

 

 
 

 
March 8, 2023 
 
VC CoC Governance Board 
 
SUBJECT:  Receive and file the submittal of FY22 (October 1, 2021 - September 30, 2022) System 
Performance Measures Report to the U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development.  
 
BACKGROUND: Continuums of Care across the country are responsible for submitting the System 
Performance report annually to HUD.  The System Performance Measures report includes all 
projects which collect data in the Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) including 
Continuum of Care (CoC) and Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) funded programs. Programs that 
receive State or local funding are also included in the overall system performance evaluation.  
 
DISCUSSION: The System Performance metrics include the following measures: 

1. Length of time persons remain homeless (ES, SH and TH programs) 
2. Returns to homelessness (exits from permanent housing destinations within 2 years); 
3. Total number of homeless persons (Point in Time Count compared to annual counts of 

persons utilizing shelter and transitional housing programs); 
4. Employment and Income Growth for homeless persons in CoC funded programs; 
5. Number of persons who become homeless for the first time; 
6. Housing Placements from Street Outreach and other programs; 
7. HMIS Data Quality 

 
System Performance is a key portion of the annual HUD CoC competition. It is the area where the 
Ventura County CoC has lost the greatest number of points. While Ventura County CoC has gained 
participation across the service system of new programs and providers that have not traditionally 
participated in HMIS and coordinated entry, the system has struggled to improve the overall system 
performance. Evaluating system performance regularly through the VC CoC Data, Performance & 
Evaluation Committee will be key to determining if those resources have positive outcomes and help 
guide future funding recommendations and VC CoC Board priorities. 
 
The attached report is the full report submitted to HUD on February 28, 2023. 

 



Summary Report for  CA-611 - Oxnard, San Buenaventura/Ventura County CoC 

Measure 1: Length of Time Persons Remain Homeless

a. This measure is of the client’s entry, exit, and bed night dates strictly as entered in the HMIS system.

Universe 
(Persons)

Average LOT Homeless 
(bed nights)

Median LOT Homeless 
(bed nights)

Submitted
FY 2021 FY 2022 Submitted

FY 2021 FY 2022 Difference Submitted
FY 2021 FY 2022 Difference

1.1  Persons in ES and SH 995 1215 167 280 113 147 168 21

1.2  Persons in ES, SH, and TH 1045 1257 225 285 60 169 180 11

b. Due to changes in DS Element 3.17, metrics for measure (b) will not be reported in 2016.

Metric 1.1: Change in the average and median length of time persons are homeless in ES and SH projects. 
Metric 1.2: Change in the average and median length of time persons are homeless in ES, SH, and TH projects.

This measures the number of clients active in the report date range across ES, SH (Metric 1.1) and then ES, SH and TH (Metric 1.2) along with their 
average and median length of time homeless. This includes time homeless during the report date range as well as prior to the report start date, going back 
no further than October, 1, 2012.

This measure includes data from each client’s “Length of Time on Street, in an Emergency Shelter, or Safe Haven” (Data Standards element 3.17) 
response and prepends this answer to the client’s entry date effectively extending the client’s entry date backward in time. This “adjusted entry date” is 
then used in the calculations just as if it were the client’s actual entry date.

NOTE: Due to the data collection period for this year’s submission, the calculations for this metric are based on the data element 3.17 that was active in 
HMIS from 10/1/2015 to 9/30/2016. This measure and the calculation in the SPM specifications will be updated to reflect data element 3.917 in time for 
next year’s submission.

FY2022  - Performance Measurement Module (Sys PM)

3/2/2023 8:12:04 AM 1



Universe 
(Persons)

Average LOT Homeless 
(bed nights)

Median LOT Homeless 
(bed nights)

Submitted
FY 2021 FY 2022 Submitted

FY 2021 FY 2022 Difference Submitted
FY 2021 FY 2022 Difference

1.1 Persons in ES, SH, and PH 
(prior to “housing move in”) 1267 1613 1485 1362 -123 809 711 -98

1.2 Persons in ES, SH, TH, and 
PH (prior to “housing move 
in”)

1579 1646 1488 1365 -123 730 705 -25

FY2022  - Performance Measurement Module (Sys PM)

3/2/2023 8:12:04 AM 2



Measure 3: Number of Homeless Persons

Metric 3.1 – Change in PIT Counts

Measure 2: The Extent to which Persons who Exit Homelessness to Permanent Housing 
Destinations Return to Homelessness

Total # of 
Persons who 
Exited to a 
Permanent 
Housing 

Destination (2 
Years Prior)

Returns to Homelessness 
in Less than 6 Months

Returns to Homelessness 
from 6 to 12 Months

Returns to Homelessness 
from 13 to 24 Months

Number of Returns
in 2 Years

FY 2022 % of Returns FY 2022 % of Returns FY 2022 % of Returns FY 2022 % of Returns

Exit was from SO 26 1 4% 1 4% 0 0% 2 8%

Exit was from ES 106 12 11% 2 2% 2 2% 16 15%

Exit was from TH 70 5 7% 0 0% 0 0% 5 7%

Exit was from SH 17 4 24% 0 0% 0 0% 4 24%

Exit was from PH 647 77 12% 11 2% 22 3% 110 17%

TOTAL Returns to 
Homelessness 866 99 11% 14 2% 24 3% 137 16%

This measures clients who exited SO, ES, TH, SH or PH to a permanent housing destination in the date range two years prior to the report date range.Of 
those clients, the measure reports on how many of them returned to homelessness as indicated in the HMIS for up to two years after their initial exit.

FY2022  - Performance Measurement Module (Sys PM)

3/2/2023 8:12:04 AM 3



This measures the change in PIT counts of sheltered and unsheltered homeless person as reported on the PIT (not from HMIS).

January 2021 
PIT Count

January 2022 
PIT Count Difference

Universe: Total PIT Count of sheltered and unsheltered persons 2248

Emergency Shelter Total 735 727 -8

Safe Haven Total 10 10 0

Transitional Housing Total 204 155 -49

Total Sheltered Count 949 892 -57

Unsheltered Count 1356

Metric 3.2 – Change in Annual Counts

This measures the change in annual counts of sheltered homeless persons in HMIS.

Submitted
FY 2021 FY 2022 Difference

Universe: Unduplicated Total sheltered homeless persons 1066 1331 265

Emergency Shelter Total 991 1260 269

Safe Haven Total 36 43 7

Transitional Housing Total 61 54 -7

FY2022  - Performance Measurement Module (Sys PM)

3/2/2023 8:12:04 AM 4



Measure 4: Employment and Income Growth for Homeless Persons in CoC Program-funded 
Projects

Metric 4.1 – Change in earned income for adult system stayers during the reporting period

Submitted
FY 2021 FY 2022 Difference

Universe: Number of adults (system stayers) 136 180 44

Number of adults with increased earned income 11 3 -8

Percentage of adults who increased earned income 8% 2% -6%

Metric 4.2 – Change in non-employment cash income for adult system stayers during the 
reporting period

Submitted
FY 2021 FY 2022 Difference

Universe: Number of adults (system stayers) 136 180 44

Number of adults with increased non-employment cash income 37 59 22

Percentage of adults who increased non-employment cash income 27% 33% 6%

Metric 4.3 – Change in total income for adult system stayers during the reporting period

Submitted
FY 2021 FY 2022 Difference

Universe: Number of adults (system stayers) 136 180 44

Number of adults with increased total income 41 60 19

Percentage of adults who increased total income 30% 33% 3%

FY2022  - Performance Measurement Module (Sys PM)

3/2/2023 8:12:04 AM 5



Metric 4.4 – Change in earned income for adult system leavers

Submitted
FY 2021 FY 2022 Difference

Universe: Number of adults who exited (system leavers) 51 96 45

Number of adults who exited with increased earned income 6 8 2

Percentage of adults who increased earned income 12% 8% -4%

Metric 4.5 – Change in non-employment cash income for adult system leavers

Submitted
FY 2021 FY 2022 Difference

Universe: Number of adults who exited (system leavers) 51 96 45

Number of adults who exited with increased non-employment cash 
income 13 24 11

Percentage of adults who increased non-employment cash income 25% 25% 0%

Metric 4.6 – Change in total income for adult system leavers

Submitted
FY 2021 FY 2022 Difference

Universe: Number of adults who exited (system leavers) 51 96 45

Number of adults who exited with increased total income 16 29 13

Percentage of adults who increased total income 31% 30% -1%

FY2022  - Performance Measurement Module (Sys PM)

3/2/2023 8:12:04 AM 6



Measure 5: Number of persons who become homeless for the 1st time

Metric 5.1 – Change in the number of persons entering ES, SH, and TH projects with no prior enrollments in HMIS

Submitted
FY 2021 FY 2022 Difference

Universe: Person with entries into ES, SH or TH during the reporting 
period. 872 909 37

Of persons above, count those who were in ES, SH, TH or any PH 
within 24 months prior to their entry during the reporting year. 286 191 -95

Of persons above, count those who did not have entries in ES, SH, TH 
or PH in the previous 24 months. (i.e. Number of persons 
experiencing homelessness for the first time)

586 718 132

Metric 5.2 – Change in the number of persons entering ES, SH, TH, and PH projects with no prior enrollments in HMIS

Submitted
FY 2021 FY 2022 Difference

Universe: Person with entries into ES, SH, TH or PH during the 
reporting period. 1256 1503 247

Of persons above, count those who were in ES, SH, TH or any PH 
within 24 months prior to their entry during the reporting year. 394 295 -99

Of persons above, count those who did not have entries in ES, SH, TH 
or PH in the previous 24 months. (i.e. Number of persons 
experiencing homelessness for the first time.)

862 1208 346

FY2022  - Performance Measurement Module (Sys PM)

3/2/2023 8:12:04 AM 7



Measure 6: Homeless Prevention and Housing Placement of Persons deϐined by category 3 of 
HUD’s Homeless Deϐinition in CoC Program-funded Projects

This Measure is not applicable to CoCs in FY2022  (Oct 1, 2021 - Sept 30, 2022) reporting 
period.

Measure 7: Successful Placement from Street Outreach and Successful Placement in or Retention 
of Permanent Housing

Submitted
FY 2021 FY 2022 Difference

Universe: Persons who exit Street Outreach 180 394 214

Of persons above, those who exited to temporary & some institutional 
destinations 65 150 85

Of the persons above, those who exited to permanent housing 
destinations 61 67 6

% Successful exits 70% 55% -15%

Metric 7a.1 – Change in exits to permanent housing destinations

Metric 7b.1 – Change in exits to permanent housing destinations

FY2022  - Performance Measurement Module (Sys PM)

3/2/2023 8:12:04 AM 8



Submitted
FY 2021 FY 2022 Difference

Universe: Persons in ES, SH, TH and PH-RRH who exited, plus 
persons in other PH projects who exited without moving into housing 824 859 35

Of the persons above, those who exited to permanent housing 
destinations 458 408 -50

% Successful exits 56% 47% -9%

Metric 7b.2 – Change in exit to or retention of permanent housing

Submitted
FY 2021 FY 2022 Difference

Universe: Persons in all PH projects except PH-RRH 308 246 -62

Of persons above, those who remained in applicable PH projects and 
those who exited to permanent housing destinations 296 239 -57

% Successful exits/retention 96% 97% 1%

FY2022  - Performance Measurement Module (Sys PM)

3/2/2023 8:12:04 AM 9



CA-611 - Oxnard, San Buenaventura/Ventura County CoC 

All ES, SH All TH All PSH, OPH All RRH All Street Outreach

Submitted 
FY2020

Submitted 
FY2021 FY2022 Submitted 

FY2020
Submitted 
FY2021 FY2022 Submitted 

FY2020
Submitted 
FY2021 FY2022 Submitted 

FY2020
Submitted 
FY2021 FY2022 Submitted 

FY2020
Submitted 
FY2021 FY2022

1. Number of non-
DV Beds on HIC 322 593 671 114 181 123 693 754 762 683 595 516

2. Number of HMIS 
Beds 182 396 550 49 50 50 530 492 500 683 595 516

3. HMIS 
Participation Rate 
from HIC ( % )

56.52 66.78 81.97 42.98 27.62 40.65 76.48 65.25 65.62 100.00 100.00 100.00

4. Unduplicated 
Persons Served 
(HMIS)

763 1036 1215 161 60 42 264 384 398 1050 753 644 429 480 394

5. Total Leavers 
(HMIS) 457 513 543 74 33 70 17 81 34 618 371 408 183 217 214

6. Destination of 
Don’t Know, 
Refused, or Missing 
(HMIS)

15 43 35 1 2 1 2 3 2 30 1 3 17 8 6

7. Destination Error 
Rate (%) 3.28 8.38 6.45 1.35 6.06 1.43 11.76 3.70 5.88 4.85 0.27 0.74 9.29 3.69 2.80

FY2022  - SysPM Data Quality

3/2/2023 8:12:05 AM 10


	March 8, 2023 CoC Board Agenda
	Item 5 - February CoC Board Meeting Minutes
	Item 6 - 2023 Homeless Count Preliminary Data Report
	Item 7 - Approval of HHAP-4 Grant Funding Recommendations
	Item 8 - Notice of Unscheduled Board Vacancy and Nomination
	Item 9 - FY22 System Performance Measures Report
	Item 9a - FY22 HUD CoC SPM Summary Report

